May 30, 2025

MCMUA Administrative Office
Attn: James E. Deacon, MCMUA Solid Waste Coordinator

370 Richard Mine Road
Wharton, New Jersey 07885

RE: Bid #2024-SW02: TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF ALL SOLID WASTE
RECEIVED AT THE SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION LOCATED IN
PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS TOWNSHIP

Dear James,

In response to the RFP issued on March 18, 2025 for municipal solid waste transportation
and disposal services for the County’s municipal solid waste received at Mount Olive
Township and Parsippany-Troy Hills Township transfer stations, Casella Waste Systems,
Inc. (“Casella™) respectfully declines to submit pricing for service at this time.

While we do not foresee Casella’s current infrastructure to be an immediate, competitive
solution for the County at the time, we are willing and able to offer the County redundant,
back-up disposal capacity within our network of disposal facilities, should the County need
it.

We would be happy to meet with the County to explore how our infrastructure could
provide optionality or redundancy in the near or long term. Should you have any questions
or would like to meet to discuss any aspect of this letter, please do not hesitate to reach
out to me directly at (802) 236-3374.

Sincerely,

Fo ol
Liza Casella

Vice President, Sales & Organic Growth

cc: Erin Banfield, Director of Municipal Services
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